
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Gl!"JZRAL 

E/AC.6/SR.9l 
2 September 1950 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLI3H AND FRENCH 

CONTENTS: 

2 6 P.. 

sC· :~,v,~it4rS 
INDEX UNIT MASTER 

2 ~ - "1950 Dual Distribution 

[tz?l-- I J 
ECONC!IIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Eleventh Session 

ECONQIIUC CO~iiTTEE 

St.Jl>fi.lJ.iliY RECORD OF THE NINETY-FIRST MEETING. 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Friday, 28 July 1950, at 10.30 a.m. 

Nethods of financing economic development of 
under-developed countries, including consideration 
of the report of the Sub-Commission on Economic 
Development (fourth se.ssion) (item 6 of the agenda) 
(E/1690, E/1757, E/1.73, E/AC.6/L.7, E/AC.6/L.S and 
E/CN.l/80) (continued) 



E/r.C.6/SR.9l 
page 2 

Present: 

Chainnan: Sir Ramaswami NtrJALIAR (India) 

Hembers: 

Australia 

Brazil 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

DenmarJ.-

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Peru 

United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

International Labour Organization 

Food and Agricult"4e Organization 

United Nations :t!:duc;ational, 
Scienti.fic and Cult:ural Organization 

International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development 

International Monetary Fund 

Hr. 1rvALKER 

Hr, de Ji.LKIUDA 

Mr. ARNOLD Sf).UTH 

Hr. SCHNAKl-VZRGARA 

Mr. CH.A 

Hr. IVERSEN 

Nr. de S".t!:YNES 

Mr. AD!JtKJ,R 

Hr. KHOSROVANI 

Hr. 1'-I.ARI' INEZ-OSTOS 

Hr. QURESHI 

Mr. ENCINAS 

Mr. FLEMING 
Miss ~fATTS 

Nr. LUBIN 

Mr .. DAWSCN 

Hr. OLm:N. 

Mr. BERKELEY 

Mr. KNAPP 
Hr. LOP~Z-HERRaRTE 

Hr. GUTT 
Mr. FISHER 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 3 · 

Representatives of non-g2ver.runental organizations: 

Category A 

World Federation of Trade Unions 

International Federation of 
Christian Trade Unions . 

. World Federation of United 
Nations Associations 

·. Category B 

· • COminissfon of .the Churches on·· 
International Affairs 

Secretrrlnt: · ·. 

Mr. Weintraub 

Mr. Dori'man 

Mr. :f.i~ssing-Hierzej~wsld 

Mr. FISCHL!:R 

}l!r. van der PL®I 

Mrs. EV;INS 

Mr. HOURAVlEFF · 

Dir~ctor, Div~sion of Economic 
Stability and Development 

Departtaent ·or Economic Affairs 

Secret~ry to the Committee 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 4 

tETHCDS OF FINJJ~CING ECONONIC DE~LO?Hr"lJT OF UNDZR-DEV~LOPED COUNTRIES, 
INCLUJING CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF TH~ SUB-COl:iNIS3ION ON ZCONONIC· 
DEVELOPllENT (FOURTH SESSION) (item 6 of thtJ ag~nda) (E/1690, E/1757 ,' E/L. 73, 
E/J~C.6/L.7, E/AC.6/L.8, E/CN.l/80) (continuod) 

The CHiU:RHAN invited 'representatives to N3UHO considerntion of the 

draft resolutions contained in tho rvport of th0 fourth session of the Sub­

Commission on Econonrlo Development (E/ill~.l/80), togother with the Chilean 

draft resolution (E/1757) and the joint draft r~solution submitted by.Chile 

and the United States of America (E/1.73). 

The Sub-Commission's drD.ft resolution n..;xt in order '\'las r.\.U.1bor 4, on 

non-dollar financing (E/ClJ .1/80, pa5e 3.1). Apart i'rm"'l the pre<mble, the exact 

terminology of which ·could be formulc.t~d by the dra.fting cqnur,ittldu, it contair~ed 

two recommondc.tions. 

Mr. ARNOLD ~IITH (Canada) expressed his Govurruaent 1 s approval of the 

principles underlying the two reco~1endations contained in draft resolution 4. 
It was certainly desirable that high~ industrialized colmtries should assist 

under-developed ones. He would, however, r.Love the deletion of the word "blanket" 

from the second line of the first recorre"lendation, relating to the utilization 

by the Internetional Brunk for Roconst~~ction and Dcvelopme~t of the 18 per cent 

of memb~;rs 1 subscriptions pny.:1ble in domestic currencies. His 'country had 

already allow3d a proportion of its subscription to be so us~d, and would do 

so in future, but it would bv pr0f~rcblc that parmission to do so should be 

given !!£ hoc, since only governmonts whosv liquidity was unassailable could 

afford to give blanket permission, The Can.:1dian Government, for one, could 

not. Since it was likely thv.t r:w.ny other goverrunants would also be unable to 

accept so far-reaching a co~aitm01~, it would b3 b~tt~r to delete the expression. , 
' 

Mr. de SEYNES (Franco) said he had already 8xplaincd, during the geae~al 

discussion on item 6, why Fr;mce could not go so far as the Sub-Commission on 

Economic Developocnt asked, either in Nspect of tho or.)ening of the money market 

to Interno.tio'1al Bank i:3suus, or :in r..;spect of the utiliz<.~.tion by the Bank of 

that portion .of France's capital cont.~ibu~iun which w~s subscribable in 

domestic cur.!.·ency. 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 5 

His delegation therefore supported the Canadian proposal that the word 
11 blanket11 , which might be rendered in French by the words 11blanc-seing11 , be 

deleted, but hoped that that modification of the recomraend~.tion would not have 

any significant practiaal consequ~nce. What was ~portant for France was, not 

that ·.::.he Bank should have blanket powers in respect of the part of the French 

subscription payable in national cuTrency, but that it should be in a position 

to make good use of it. France was anxious that the schem~s now·~der 

discussion - those referred to by the representative of the International Bank, 

and for the execution of which the French domestic currency contribution could 

be used - should be carried out in the near future. 

Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark) supported the Canadian representativ_-e, and 
. 

recalled that his Government had already reacted favourably to the recommendation 

by releasing part of its l8 per cent subscription f~r the benefit of Finland. 

He wa.s in complete agreement with the Canadian representative's arguments 

against the use of the tern: "blanket·". 

Danish engineering and .industrial -firms had participated in development 

projects abroad, and would no doubt continue to do so. But his country• s balance 

of payments position did not·permit it to open its market to bond issues of 

the International Bank. 

Hiss WATTS (United Kingdom), having recalled that her Government had 

already expressed (in ~he draft resolution set out in document E/1.67) its 
. . 

sympathy with the prin~iples underlying the recommendations of draft resolution 4, -
and that at the 382nd meeting of the Council Lord AleKander had stated that the 

United Kingdom aimed at attaining a surplus balance on current account which would 
. ' 

per:n.i t an increase in long-tero overseas investoent, said thc.t the recommendations 

brought to mind two considerations. 

First, any export of capital, whether made through the International Bank 
' or in aarre other form, must necessarily be a str~in either on a country's 

monetary reserves or on its physical resources. She would consequently suggest 
I 

that the qualifying clause in the second recommendation reading: "consistently' 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 6 

with their balance of payments position and the desirability or promoting their 

own economies", be also intro_1u~ ed in the first recommendation. 

She supported the Canadian representative • s proposal that the term 11blanke.t11 . 
should be deleted. In.the early part of 1950 her Government had infonned the 

International Bank·that it would be prepared to release a comparatively small 

amount of its local currency subscription, up to a totcl of one 1nillion pounds 

sterling, for use up to the middle of 1951, when the situntion would be # 

reconsidered. 

The second consideration to which she would draw the Committee's attention 

~s that if a country were, in accordance with the first recommendation, to 

mike more of its domestic currency subscription available for the Bank's use 

before it could afford to expand its tot~l capital expo~ts, it would almost 

certainly hcve to reduce its fin~cing of overseas investment in other fo~s. 

If, thereafter, borrowing of non-dollar currencies from the Bank were to increase, 

and to be substituted for borrowing of dollars· which would otherwise have taken 

place, the total flow of international capital might be reduced. She would in 

that connection recall that the representative of the Intvrnational Bank had 

stated at the 385th meeting of the Council that the Bank was not empowered under 

the t arms of Article III of its Articles of Agreement to make tied loans; . it 

could thus lend dollars to cover a borrower's expenditure in other currencies. 

Mr. \IALKER (Australia) supported the,recommendations of draft 

resolution 4, subject to the amendments pror_.osed by the Canadian and United 

Kingdom representativese He ~shed, however, to make clear the Australian 

Government's position. Australi~.was in some respects u developed country, but 

in others. it was insu.fficient.l~" ~. ieloped. Plans had been drawn up for :o:-.apidl.y 

increasing the population through immigration. In 1949~ Australia had accepted 

150,000 immigrants, 90,000 of whom had come to the country under the auspices 

of the International Refugee Organization, and 60,000 under other schemeso The · 

total population of Australia. \~as at present a,ooo,ooo. If an annual rate ot 
increase of 500,000 were maintained, the Australian situ<:.tion would in sane 

respes~.a -::--:-e"mlble that obtaining in under-developed countries - in other words, 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 7 

a strain would be placed on local. industries and on local resources in raw 

·materials. His Government had undertaken certain commitments towards its 

neighbours, and would certainly honour them, but there were physical limits to 

what it could actually dq 1 and it would not regard itself as bound to release 

to the Bank the full 18 per cent of its subscription payable in Australian 

currency. It must heed the development of its own economy, and the obligations 

it had already undertaken. In other words, his Government was not prepared to 

be classified forthwith as one of the more developed countrieso 

Mr. de AllmiDA (Brazil) was also prepared to accept the recommendations 

of draft resolution 4, but moved the deletion of the word 11 basic11 from the sixth 

line of the second, on "the grounds that the object of that recommendation was to 

make sure that the B~k app],.ied a flexible lending policy, and that it would 

conseque;.:tly be inconsistent to tie loans to the financing of basic developnent 

projects only. 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America), h.:·ving also expressed his 

Government's general agreement with the substance of the draft resolution, moved 

the deletion of the word "regretfully" from the sixth paragraph of the preamble, 

and of the reference to 11any new arrangements" from the third line of the second 

recoDDnendat __ )n. It was hardly possible to expect governments to commit themselves 

to 'hew' arrangements, the precise nature of which would obviously be unknown to 

them until they had been made. 

Mr. "ADARKAR (India) did not consider th~t the- use of the term "blanket" 

in the first recommendation was open to serious objection •. It should be 

interpreted in the light of the comments made by the Sub-Co~~ission in 

paragraph 36 of its report (E/CN.l/80, page 19). Certain governments had already 

made token releases, but the amounts involved were comy::.1~atively small, and the 

request that the.developed countries should assume an obligation to finance 

development by releasing to the Bank the 18 per cent of· their subscription payable 

in domestic currency was surely not excessive. He feared that if such countries 

gave the recommendation only qualified support,· there would be no change in the 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
pageS 

existing situation. He had noted the implicit contradiction in the Australian 

representative's statement, when 'l{~e latter had said that his Government agreed 

to the recommendations, but would be unable to accept the obligations they 

prescribed. 
, 

The United Kingdom proposal th~t the qualifying clause be inserted in the 

first recommendation also, would weaken that clause's ·effectiveness. He was 

opposed to the trend implicit in those amendments, and would urge the more 

developed countries to accept the text as it stood. He could, however, agree to 

the United States suggestion that the word "regretfully" be deleted from the 

sixth paragraph of the preambl~. 

Mr.. ARNOLD 3-IITH (Canada) did not consider that the deletion of the 

te:nn "blanketn would impair tho significance of tlie first recamnondation, the 

purpose of which was earneatly to urge governments to release a higher proportion 

of the 18 per cent of their subscriptions payable in their own currency. He had 

alrea~ drawn attention to the action taken by his own Government, and did not 

doubt that the recommendation, it adopted by the Comlcil, would receive most 

serious consideration from all governments. But the implementation of the 

programme must be gradual, and it was impossible for the Canadian Government, 

for one, to accept a full blanket commitment. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) drew attention to the fact that the two 

recCDmendations of draft resolution 4 were substantially different. The tirst 

related directly to the operations ot the International Bank; as to th~ second, 

he agreed with the United Kingdom representative that the possibilities ot lending 

countries should be taken into account. But that was no reason for weakening 

the first recanm.endation. While the first recammendation did not imply a 

recurring li.lbility, the liabi:U,ty arising out of the second recamnendation might 

be unlimited, unless qualified by the provisos laid down in the first. 

Mr. FBCINAS (Peru) said that his delegation supported draft resolution 4. 
With regard to the deletion of the word "blanket", it was important to define 

clearly the authorization givJn to the Bank to use the percentage of subscriptions 



E/AC~6/SR.91· 
page 9 

payable in domestic currencies. Otherwise the present situation would persist . 
unchanged, and there would be no progress. But that authorization could be 

defined in some other way than by the epithet 10blanket11 • 

The Peruvian delegation also supported'most of the amendments submitted 

during the debate, espec~ the United States proposal that the word. 
11regrettull1'1 be deletedo 

The CHAI~~ considered that the discussion on draft resolution 4 had 

been sufficiently exhaustive to provide guidance to the drafting committee in its 

work, and invited manbers to consider draft resolution 5 (studies by the 

International Monetary Fund). 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) expressed his Government' a 

approval of draft resolution 51 but pointed out that .the studies proposed therein 

would prove difficult.to carry out. For instance, the statistical data called 

for under sub-paragraph (b) of the operative section were, at least in the case 

of his own country, not available for periods before 1900e The same difficulty 

would probably also arise in the case of the studies envisaged in sub-paragraphs 

(a), (c), (d) and (e)~ As for sub-paragraph (d), which related to a waiv~r 

clause for transfers of interest, dividends and capital, it was implicitly 

suggested therein that the International Monetary Fund and/or any other 

interested international agency should pass judgment on the conditions which 

might be laid down for such a clause. He failed to see how an agency could be 

requested to express an opinion of principle on so weighty an issue. Certain 

payments involved in the trrunsactions contemplated were made to private 

investors, and the Fund should not be asked to state in what circumstances a 

Government might legitimately be asked to implement a waiver clause in the 

case of that type of investoro 

Moreover, since the proposed studies touched not only on problems of current 

account, but also on those of long-te~ investments, it would be appropriate 

tor the Fund to carry out its studies in consultation with the International 

Bank for Reconstruction and Developnent, as well as with any other interested 

agencies. 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 10 

Mr. MARTINEZ-OSTOS {Mexico) explained that his country had no 

direct interest in draft resolution 5, since convertibility both of current 

end of co.pital accounts wns unrestricted in Mexico. But the resolution 

affected all countries where thare was exchange control affecting transfers 

on either current or capital account, most of which exercised the rights regarding 

. transition periods granted m1der Article 14 of the Articles of'Agreement of 

the International :t-1onetary Fund. They also enjoyed the option of maintaining 

such control as they judged desirable over the movement of capital. The 

Mexican delegation th~refore thought it re~her strange that sub-paragraph (d) 

of the operative section should mention not only tr<msfers of ~terest and 

dividends, but also transfers of capital. Such mention did not seem to conform 

with thG provisions restricting the movement of capital. 

The second paragraph of the preamble should not refer only to the 

obligations assumed by members of the International Monetary Fund, but should 

also mention their rights. 

He agreed with the United States representative that the studies which 

the International J.lonetary Fund' would be called on to mcl<:e wer~ very complex, 

and that tLGy should preferably be limited to whe.t could actually be 

accomplished. His delegation's basic objection was that the draft resolution 

appeared to refer only to capital-importing countries, and not to countries 

which were, or would be in.future, in a position to export capital. The 

draft resolution should make mention of capit,~-exporting countries with 

controlled currencies, and ;.;>ould· ask the International Monetary Fund to 

study whether such countries could lift or reduce some of the controls, so as 

to be able in due course to export capital. ~ 

Mr. ARNOLD OOTH (Cann1a) thought that the proposed studies might 

prove valuable, despite possible lacunae and difficulties. In his Government's 

opinion, however, the studies should not be undertaken solely by the Monetary 

Fund and the Int~rnational Bank, but should be carried out jointly by those 

two agencies and the countries concerned, since the latter would be responsible 

for providing the statistical data~ 



I I 

E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 11 

The drafting committee should consider the preamble of draft resolution 5 
in the light of that suggestion. 

Mr. de SEINES (France) said that the French delegation had felt 

the same difficulty as the United States delegation in respect of sub-paragraph 

(d) of the oper~tive section of draft resolution 5. That sub-paragraph 

differed considerably from the other four, which merely asked the International 

Monetary Fund to assemble data and to draw technical conclusions therefrom. 

He felt.that the draft resolution would go beyond its general scope if it 

recommended that the Fund should make an assessment of questions which, in the 

final analysis, were matters of national sovereignty. Hence the French 

delegation would welcome the deletion of sub-paragraph (d), or at least a 

redraft thereof, which might confine itself to requesting the International 

Monetary Fund to study the conditions under which certain debtor countries 

had been obliged to postpone transfers of arrears of loans contracted. 

As to the Mexican proposal that the International Monetary Fund should 

also investigate the situation of certain industrial countrie·s which were, or 

might become, exporters of capital, the French delegation saw no objection 

to such a study. But, as in the case of capital-importing countries, the study 

ought not to make any pronouncement on measures which were, in the last resort, 

entirely a matter of national sovereignty. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-OSTOS (Mexico) agreed with the Canadian and French 

representatives. 

Miss WATTS (United Kingdom) agreed that the proposed studies might 

prove useful, but ·shared the conviction of the United States representative 

that certain difficulties in the collection of data would undoubtedly arise, 

especially in relation to sub-paragraphs (a) and (b). 

She entirely agreed with the Mexican representative that both the 

obligations and the rights of the members of the International Monetary Fund, 

as laid dcwn in its Articles of Agreement, should be mentioned. 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 12 

Mr. FISHER (International ·Honetary Fund) sm_d that the Fund had 

carefully considered the list of topics on which the Economic and Social 

Council might request it to undertake studies in implementntion of the 

recommendations made by the Sub-Commission on Economic Development. If the 

Council were so to decide, the Fund would be prepared to undertake statistical 

studies on the subjects defined in sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) of the operative 

section of draft resolution 5. It was, however, only fair to point out that 

the inadequacy· of the st·atistical data .available for the pre-war periods might 

result in somewhat disappointing results. For that reason, the Fund would be 

unable to undertake ~ firm com~itment in respect of either the timetable or 

the scope of the studies. 

The Fund was also ready to prepare summarized statements on the 

statutor,y and administrative measures designed to provide_ for servicing foreign 

investment in times of exchange stringency (sub-paragraph (c)). The usefulness 

of such statements would depend on their thoroughness, and the Fund would 

therefore propose that during the corning year it should concentrate oh a 

limited number of statements dealing with a few selected, typical countries. 

The subject defined in sub-paragraph (d) was not one on which the 

~d had authority to express an ,opinion. If the question were to arise in 

' practice, it would undoubtedly be a matter for settlement by the parties . 

directly concerned. Consequently, the Fund would be unable to accede to a 

request for a study on that point. 

The question raised in sub-paragraph (e), namely, the relation of 

fluctuations in the prices of primary products to the ability of under­

developed countries to obtain foreign exchange, was both wide and important. 

Since it affected =~any members of the Fund in various ways, the Fund constantly 

kept it und~r re~ew in certain of its aspects. But it did not sean that 

the subject could usefully be treated.in a general paper of' the kind that 

the authors of the draft resolution had presumoly had in mind, unless indeed 

it were expan~.ed to such an extent as to became an assignment which the Fund 

would be unable to carry out, Consequently, the Fund would prefer that that 



.. E/liC .6/SR. 91 
page 13 

~~pic be deleted from the list of proposed studies, although any relevant 

documents produced in the ordinary course of the Fund's work and suitable 

for circulation outside the Fund could be made available by the latter, 

assuming always that the Council decided that s~e provision for a study 

should be rnade. 

He would add in conclusion that the Fund assumed that, before formulating 

any specific requests, the Secretary-General would consult it on the exact 

form and scope of the studies. 

The CHAIRMAN said that, in considering draft resolution 5, the 

drafting committee would keep in mind the _views expressed by members of the 

Committee, and requested members to turn to draft resolution 6 (Certain 

special types of foreign investment). 

Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark) said that his delegation was uncertain as 

to the meaning of clause (b) in paragraph 1 of the recommendation. Clause (a) 

specifically referred to ~he protection of the resources of under-developed 

countries; clause (b) consisted of a general reference to the improvement 

of the balance of p~ents position of those countries. He presumed that 

it was based on same of the prelimiriary documents studied by the Sub­

Commission, for example, the report of the meeting of experts (E/1562). 

However, he could not recall any such statement in that document, nor had he 

been able to find it therein. 

He fully appreciated the importance of preserving mineral resourc-::-·s 
' . 

from exploitation, to which reference was made in clause (a), but considered 

that t.he problem mentioned in clause (b) concerned the under-developed countries 

themselves. Foreign exchange receipts from for instance, mining operations 

must necessarily fluctuate from year to year, with the result that under­

developed countries which depended on the export of one or two mining products 

night find themselves in seri0us periodic balance of pay,ments, as well ·as . . 
budgetary, difficulties, if a considerable part of their revenue were derived 

from the taxation of foreign companies. Those difficulties could be solved by 

neuns of a foreign exchange equalization account, reserves being built up during 

~he good years to cover bad years. 



E/J.C .6/SR. 91 
page 14 

Turning to the problem of the depletion of natural resources, he ·considered 

that it would be an error for the under-developed countries to treat the income 

derived from the exploitation of such resources as current income. Such income 

should be used for capital investment, nnd thus provide a substitute for the 

"natural capital" which was gradually depleted. 

Miss \vATTS (United Kingdom) agreed with the Danish representative's 

interpretation of paragraph 1 of the recommendation. The prihciple enunciated 

in clause (b) thereof had frequently been expressed in fuller form in other 

resolutions and recommendations. She could see no valid reason for re-iterating 

it in the present draft resolution. 

Mr. MJJRTINEZ-OSTOS {Mexico) felt that the provisions of the draft 

resolution should not, as they would appear to be from paragraph 2 of the 

recommendation, be licited to the construction of ~ailwayso So to limit them 

would imply that under-developed countries might tolerate violat.on of their 

sovereign rights in other fields. To obviate that r~sk, the Crnrenittee could 

either abandon draft resolution 6, or lll!lend it so as to cover not only railways, 

but all other construction ca~ricd out with the assistance of foreign loans, or 
~ 

by foreign companieso 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) agreed with the United Kingdom 

representative, and referred to the important resolutions adopted by the COuncil 

on the conservation of natural resources. The principle that foreign investments 

should not lead to interference in the domestic affairs of the receiving countries 

had been generally accepted; and he would specifically recall that many statements 

had been made, and resolutions adopted to that effect, at,previous sessions of the 

Council. 

He also referred to the Council's resolution on the Technical Assistance 

Programme, in which it was stated that that programme sh~uld not be used as a 

means of exploitation. For that reason, he, too, felt that the draft resolution 

was superfluous, since the purpose of adopting a series of specific recommendations 

was to deal with the p~blems of developnent in tl~eir practical aspects, and not 

from the point of view of general principleo 



E/iC. 6/SR. 91 
p<.:.gtl 15 

The CHAIRl'1.1u.I su.id that, speaking personally, he could only agree with 

the Unit~d States rl:ipresentative. It was not clear to whom· the r~commendation 

in draft resolution 6 was addressed, or who was supposed to protect the under­

develop~d couritries. 

The drafting committee would consider wh~ther that draft resolution was 

rtlally ntJct:ssury and, if so, how it should w dru.ftedo 

He invited comments on draft resolution 7, on the stimulation of private 

foreign inv~stment. 

Mr. l•.iARTINZZ-ddTOS (~iexico) re.ft:!rred to and confirmed the statement he 

had made on that subject during th~ discussion in th~ Council. 

The M~xican delegation would likv to suggest a slight amendment to the 

fourth paragraph of the resolution proposed by the Sub-Comwission, which began 

"Concludes that under-developed countrit:s must in their own interests ••• ", 

namely, th~ insertion after the words 11 econoraic development", of tht: words "in 

those fields which by their very nature should at-tract private invt:lstm<::nt 11 , so 

that that ·paragraph would read:-

"Concludes that under-dev~:~loped countri~::s must in thei~ own interests 
depend largely upon private capital for their economic dev~lo~nt in 
those fi~lds which by their Vt:lry nature would wttract privDtc investment, 
if such dev~lopu(;)nt is to procet:d at. a satisfactory ratt:; and" 

With r~g~rd to the operative section of th~ draft resolution, he considered 

it hardly equitable to r~con~cnd to undl:ir-developed countries a series of 

meJ.sur~s which conflicted with par.::J.gri.!ph 22 of the Sub-Conuuission.' s .. rt:port, which, 

in common with other docum~nts published by th~ United Nations, stressed the 

principle thut assistance to und~r-dev~lopt:!d countries 11 should bci ~iven without 

int~rvention in the domestic affairs of th~ under-d~veloped countries concerned, 
I 

end without seeking any speciul economic, political or otht:r advantages". His 

country sincerely welcomed the inv~stment of foreign private capital,which it 

considert:ld important for econolllic dE::v~lopment. To that end, important domestic 

measures had been. taken to D.ttr~.:.ct th;:, foreign inwstor who sought fair .treatment 

and reasonnble.rcturns; in fuct, the returns ~re alw~s high. But it seemed 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
· ·. page. 16 

to him th~t· sub-paragraphs (a) (iii), (iv) und (v) of th~ rucomtiendation involved 

interference in the domvstic o.ffairs of th..: country in which capitol. wa.s inv~;;sted. 

He agreed that there should b~ no discrimination between domestic and foreign 

private capital~ but guarante~s of the sort ~nvisaged undvr sub-pcrugr~ph (a) 

(iii) were equivalent to discriminDtion agcinst national privcte investu~nt. 

The Mexican delegation would oppose ~ recommendation of that kind. The sume 

applied to the m~asur~s cont~mplut~d under sub-paragraph (a) (v), which might 

lead to discrimination against thb nationals of under-dev~loped countries. 

That would ~lso b~· opposed by his delegation. 

In his opinion, th~ draft r~solution should go no further than to NC01lllt1und 

that, wh~rG ther~ exist~d discr~.tion against for~ign inv~stnvnt, it should 

b~ ~lir.dnutcd, and that the domestic l~gisln.tion of ~:~ach country should provide . \ 

the foundation of such guarantc~s of non-discriffiination against foreign inves~nt. 

1-Ir. WBIN (United States of America), r~.;plying to l".ll'. ADn.HKJ ... R (India), 

said that the joint dr~ft ~solution sum.titt~d by th~ d~lvgctions of Chile ~d 

the United Stct~s of America (Z/L.73) had not been intended by th~ United States 

delegation as a substitute for dr~ft resolution 7. 

J).fr. ARNOLD ::3~iiTH {C:.m~.da) said thut his delegation shared the views 

expressed by the ~inority of th~ Sub-Co~ssion and s~rized in footnote 13 
of the Report of th~·sub-Commission. He subscribed to the minority view that 

action to st~~late private foreign invdstment shoul~ co~e froo individual 

govvrmat;nts, both exp:>rters und importers of capitcl, until such ·title as condi­

tions bi;;caiile propitious for the negotiation of an int~::rnationul trt::-.:ty. C~::rtainly 1 

th~:~ creation of a spirit of ~vodwill and co-opdration would be oore f~vo~rable to 

inv~stQunt than the rigid legislative and administrative arrangements laid down 

in the dr~ft ~solution. In his view, the latter would not load to practical 

results. He would not oppose it if the nmjority of the Cor.ll!littee w:1s in favour 

of·its r~t~ntion, but if it wure adopted h~ would propose the amendm~nt of 

parc.graph {b) of thti recommend:.J.tion, in which th~ r.t~::uns by which thti r.tore 

dev~loped countrids could encourcge the invdstot.::nt of private cnpit~l in under­

d~v~loped countrids were listed. It w~s not for the Council to ~co~~~:~nd the 



3/ilC. 6/$R. 91 
p::.ge 17 l 

adoption of uuu.ns lihich mght or 1..J.ght not be suitable in p::.rticuk.r cases. He 

would th~refore propos~ that the bnumcration b~ introduced by th~ following words: 

"and so1:1u of thtl means might be us .follovrs" 1 inst<;ud of by th~ formula used in 

the druft r~solution. 

~~. de AU,£IDA (Brazil) r~cullad that his d~legation hud alreudy 

t::xpk.in~d at ~he· 383rd mt:eting of the Council that it wo.s opposed to draft resolu­

tion 7 becuuse that resolution lacked babnce, laying too uuch emphasis on the 

action to b~ ttUk~n by th~ und~r-developed countries, and too little on that which 

should be taken by the capital exporting countries. In his vi~w, there was a 

contradiction between the Sub-Commission's rumlysis of tho;: problem of establishing 

a coqe for private foreign investn1~nt - an anulysis which had led them to the 

conclusion that such a code would not b~ ver,y useful - and the recoL~endations of 

the dru~t resolution, whereby procedures sirJilar to ~ code were in point of fact 

proscribed. H~ supported the minority view, and would prefer the Conmittee to 

abandon thu draft resolution altogether. . He would, hol-rever, not prt~ss that point 

if the ComrJittee us a whole thought differently. 

Ho agreed with the criticisras of thu hexican l'\.:pru~entative 1 and would 

support th~ latter's ru~en&~ents to sub-paragraphs (iii) and (iv) of sub-paragraph 

, (u); were resolution 7 retained. 

~~. LUaiN (United States of ~nerica) said that he was prep~ed to 

endorse draft resolution 7 because it might lead to constructive results, but 

agreed th~t certain difficulties w~re involved~ such us·those raised by sub-
' 

paragrc.phs (iii) and (iv) of paragraph (b) of the r~commtlndationo The' f'orzaer 

might le.:J.d to the introduction of discril:-J.natory tn.xn.tion as between foreign and 

nutionnl investors in a given country. H~ would in that connexion point out that 

the United States Government allowed taxation credits to investors who were taxed 

by foreien governments. Furthermore, changes in the rule·vant legisl.ution were 

now b~ing consid~red in order to r~;;zaove Cl=lrt:.:.in existing deterrents for investors 

desirous of placing money abroad. As for sub-paragraph (iv) of puragraph (b) 

he could not very well agr~e to thc.t rt:cOLlra~ndation as his Governmt::nt wns not 



:!./ilC .6/3It. 91 
p~ge 18 

pr~par~u to L~ku pruvision for long-t~rm government contracts, since icports into 

the· Unituti 3tctes should in its view be, wherever ~le, effected by priv~~ 

investors. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) agreed with the Cruw.di~ representative 1s· st~tement, 

and also expressed his endorser.1ent of tht:: m1Dority view which preferred negotiation 

by bilu.teru.l agreements to regula.tion by me.ms of a resolution. The intentions 

of the resolution were nevertheless sound, and from the point of view of 

structure, the resolution ho.d its import3.llce» since it alone dealt.with the 

subjt;ct of priv~te investment •. 

He was also opposed to the enumeration in sub~pcragra.phs (1) ~ (vi) of 

para&rajh (a) of the recommendation» since that enum~ration did not constitute a 

general code, but W<lS merely a list applicc.bl~ in cert.cl.n situutions onl.7., It 

w~s thus neither sufficiently general nor.sufficiehtly exhaustive. He would 

thereforu propose thot the drafting committee retain the ~onsidercn~ of the 

drc..ft resolution, togt;ther wi~h paraGrc.ph, (~') of the ~commendation without its 

depend~;;nt sub-paragrcphs, c.nd paragraph (b) thereof', ~s mnended by the Canndian 

repres~ntative. It would t~en be possible to merge paragr~phs (a) D.lld (b) in one 

recommen<:lction, which would bt:J equally applicable to the more developed and to the 

under-developed countries. 

}~. de SEDfES '(France) 'snid that th~ U~ted St~tes representative's 

remarks brought out tho danger of adopting such u resolution as draft resolution 7~ . 
It was not in :f'act possible to drow up in one or tw() pc.rugraphs a real code :f'or 

the equitD.ble trea~nt of foreign capit<ll. The French delegation, while fully 

in agreement with th~.uim of the resolutio~, was for that reason of th~ opinion 

that it would do more hann th.:~.n good·. Thu dr.:1fting committee should take due 

note of ell the suggestions put forward for toning do~ ~nd simplifying the 

resolution, und eiving it c. aore general character. Pc.rc.graph l(b) of th~ joint 

drc.f.t resolution submitted by the Chilean end Unitud States delegations (E/L.73) 
~dmircbly exprossed the ~ssentiul t:Jlem~nts of draft resolution 7. 



~j,.--:::.6/JH.91 
P'-'-Gt: 19 

Nr. 3CHlLJC.i:-V3RG,.R.A (Chile) r..e;ret.tl vfith the Frt.mch rcprusent..:tivc thn.t 

the Council would find it difficult to r..dopt the tlr:.:.ft res•Jlutiun in its prusent 

form, sine~':: it COi>Sist<.:tl nui th<,:r c,f c suffici".mtly c~::n....,rcl stG.tuM.mt nor of :.:n 

~xhc.ustivt: list of int...:rmtion~;,l oblic;G.tions cJnCvrninc ~Jriv:.:.tt: int~.::rn:.. tioncl 

The dr .. ~ft re~olutio11 w<:.s unb~~lc.nct;d, b0c~~use it l:..:.ill ~rv~t\,;r stress 

on thv oblig~:tions of thu borrowinc countri~s th~n on those of thu lt.:mling 

COlcntri.:~s. Hu :~ . .::;rc.:0d with th~ vivvl of the.: Juinvrity of the sub-Cummission 

rvcorcit:d in tht: footnot0 to thu drcft r;;;solution (fu•Jtnote 13 to the :Jub­

Col:u.iission' s r~.:port) thc.t the cre~tion of :.:. spirit of c;ooc.:vall c..nd co-o~J~r<.:tion 

was mort.: import.:::nt to ensuring ;l gre_.tvr ;;,nC. l:'torE: skble flm'l' of private intvr­

n.:.:.tiont.ll cnpit.:J.l th~n W'tlS the COii1piLtion of <.:.n ~xht:.ustive list of intt:rmtional 

oblig~ti.:ms [;OVvrning such inv"'str.l•.mt. Tht: Com.:tittee shoul<l r.ut :.:.tt.L!l.t:tJt to draw 

up such ~ list; Governments of lendinG end borrowing countrit:s should conclude 

Dgrecments 9rvviding zu2.rantees for both tht:: c.:;.pital-eX'_fJOrting ~:ntl the C.:lpital-

~portine countries. He considered thct r"'cunun~ndction l(b) of the joint draft 

resolution subLdtt~a by the Chiletm und Unitt:d 3tc.tes delugctions (1!:/L. 73) was 

on o.dequate expr"'ssion of the consensus of opinion in tho Co;1u:..ittee on the subject , 
of stir.1uluting privn.te foreign invcstJJlents, <.:nd w:::.s th..::r(;fore of the opinion that 

drc.ft r~:Jsolution 7 should be dropped. 

The CH;;,I.tQ<uJj' invitetl comutt:nts on the draft res:;lutiun (Z/1.73) subr:rl:tted 

jointly by the Chilean G.Ud United 3tatt::s delegations for discussj_on under itt::ms 

4 <md. 6 of th~. a.gend.u, in so f 1.r us it cuncernetl item 6, thc.t wus, on the l'rhole 

draft resolution with tht: exce~tion of rt:COldT.lt:ndn.tions 2(b), (c), (d.), (e) .:md 

(f), and also on th-.; umenll_~cnts to thut joint d.rcft resolution prop.JSod by the 

Peruvi~ delegation (E/aC.6/L.R)e 

¥.r. LUBlli (United States of ilmericn.) introduced the joint draft resolu­

tion pNsent\.::d by the Chilean and his mNn delegations, bd~~fl;y w:1l~ining its 

sa.liont features. 

Nr. lNCINaS (Peru) Sc.id that the object of the first umencloent proposed 

by his delegation was to mc.ke sub-p~.ragraph (d), following the wortl "Recognising", 



"i/AC.6/SR.91 
page 20 

relate to all for.ms of unemploym~nt, not merely to disguised un~mploym~nt, und 

to unemployment in all sectors of the econo~ of under-develvped countries, not 

rn.~::rely in the agricultural sector. The object of the s~::cond runendi:l<mt was 

simply to make it clec.r thc.t recomraendution l (a), us well us recommendQtions 

1 (b) and {c), concerneQ the economic development of under-developed countries. 

Nr. LUBIN (United Stutes of Aunerica) snid that he wus prepared to 

accept both the Peruvian umendmonts if they were :..:lso o.cceptuble to the reprt:sen­

tative of Chile. 

¥~. 3CHNAKE-VERGhRA (Chile) said th~t he accepted both the Peruvian 

t1I!l.encl.L'itmts, since they would improve the text of the draft resolution. 

Hr. l'Ui.RTINE:l-QSTOJ (1-iexico) thought that the joint Chilua.n-United 

Stat~s draft resolution (E/1.73) should have been incorporated in draft resolution 

7 of the Sub-Commission in such a w-~ n.s to group together the recommt.:nd~ tions 

c..ddrcssed to the ca.pital-exportin[ countri(7;S on thu one ht::.nclll Dnd those addressed 

to the cu.pitul-:i.mporting countries on the other. But if the Cor!ll'nittee decided 

to adopt the recornhltlndations in the joint druft resolution, the lVi(;xican delegation 

woul<l be obligt:.ld to mke a. reserv~.tion reg~'.rding paragrn.:tJh 1 (a), which ought to 

n~ke mention of bilateral agreements. 

In parc.gruph 1 (b), he would like to see the word 11non-discrimimtory11 

added befort: the word "participation". 

His delega.tion' s anenclrmmts wre in lint:: with the policy consistently' 

followed by Kexico 11 which considered not only thc.t cll measures designed to 
~ 

encour<.:: ge flow of c:..:.pital towards under-developed countri~s .:J.nd c.reas should be 

bilateral, but that foreign privcte capital should be c..bhl to participate in 

the ecollOLic ~t:velopment of the under-developed countries, without discrimination 

either for or a.gainst it. 

l1r • ...OJ;.R!Lt.R (India) said that, although it c..ppe...:.red that in substance 

thu joint drQf~ resolution us u whole was acceptable to the Conwittee, he wished 

to point out thc..t it wa.s not suffici~ntly general to serve as a preface to all 



E/F.C.,6j.;R.91 
page 21 

the other draft resolutions befo~ the Council on it~m 6 of tho Agenda; nor wns 

it sufficiently detailed to cover th~ whole runge of th~t iteme It overlapped 

several of the reiuted draft resolutions which hud alreadY been discussed by the 

Council. Sub-pc.rn.gmph (n.); follo\'.d.ng the word "lli:E.s>gniziD£,11 , was covered by 

the·dr~ft resolutions su~nitted by thu Sub-Comrnission us u whole; ·sub-pn.rugrn.ph 

(b) by that bodyts draft resolution 11-i. on domestic fimmcing; sub-para.::;ruph (c) 

by Sub-pnrugruph 3 of the op~r~tive section of the draft resolution submitted by 

the Chilerun dele~tion (Z/1757); sub-puragraph (d) by other draft resolutions 
'· 

on full employment; nnd sub-purugruph (e) c.gnin by the Chilean druft resolution. 

Recommendation 1 (u) wn.s also covered by the Chilean drnft resolution, recommenda­

tion 1 (b) by draft resolution 7 submitted by the Sub-Commission, r0commendn.tion 

1 (c) by the United Kingdom dr~t resolution on full employment (i/1.67), and 

recommendation 2 (u) by every one of the draft resolutions submitted on item 6 ot 

the •~genda. He would therefore suggest thut ·t.he joint dr.:1ft resolution be 

re-cust in a fo~ which would ~nuble it to serve us ~ introductory resolution 

to ell the other resolutions on item 6. 

. The ClL.IRhti.N relllLl.rked that the delegations which had submitted the 

draft resolution, like himself, no doubt expected thnt the drafting committee 

wuuld re~uft ell the resolutions on the item so us to.~limin~te all overlapping~ 

of which thertJ w.:.:.s admittedly u greu.t deal. 

1-ir. ;tRI'iOLJ o.)!•J:TH (Cn.n.:1dn.) sc.id that befort:: the <!rafting committee 

undertook the wry ne cess;.:ry work mentioned· by the Ch:1irmn.n, he wished to suggest 

the,t the wording "Recommends thut ell governmmts consider the adoption of 

appropriate domestic me:!sur~s <.~.nd intermtioml agreements ••• 11 wns greatly 

preferable to the wording of r~commondu.tion l(n) in the joint draft resolution, 

"Reconunc:nds thut all governments promote domestic mensur~s ~d internn.tioml 

c.g~~~)]l~n:ts •• • 11 , since if' the L:.tter. version w~s c..llow<.;d to st~.nd Governments 

would not knou ex.::..ctly wh~t it wu.s they were required to do. He would also 

suggest the ins~rtion of th._ words 11 if necess-.:.ry11 beforo the words "bilaterul 

or mu~tilutarcl. ugroem~rrts 11 in r .... commendc.tion l (b), since he did not believe 

p,.,_t, such inter-government~ agre~ents were in all cases essential to the 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 22 

investm~nt of foreign priv:~t~;: co.1)it\ll. 

l'ir. FWl,J:lJG (United •• ingdom) S<..:.1.d thc.t his vieus on the joint dr~ft 

resolution were clost:J to those expr~ss~d by thd Indian rdpre::;ent;.:.tive. 

Rdcommendations 1 (u), (b) i.;nd'(c) were so mild that they scd.rcely suggestdd· 

cny action which wus not <.-J.ru.:dy being tclc~n. He did not disc.gre~ "{ith 

rGcommt:nd~ltion 1 (u), but considered thut recomrn.;:;nd<J.tion 6 in the Unit~d Kingdom 

drt~.ft resolution on full employm,;nt, which expr~;:t>sed the si1llle principl~;: s, would 

prove much mor~ ~;:ffective. Howc;ver, he :..:.greed thu.t tho:: ;J.do:)tion of recommenda­

tion 1 (b) would be ~;r..,f~;:rable to u.n uttt:mpt to. dr. ft ~. ddtuiled invt:stmcnt cod~, 

which would probcbly not encour::...ge priv<..te inv~;:stmdllt <:t u~l. Tht:.: suggvstion 

of th..: Nexic~m rl=lpr~;:sentative conct::rning non-discrimin..:1tion9 und his stc.tt:Jmcnt 

thut it w~s wrong to giv~ prt:Jfcr~ntial treatment to foreign c~pi~l, was scurct:Jly 

gui'Il!C.ne to the need for promoting incr~::ns~d intt:l"''W.tiona.l :lnvestm"'nt; . f~r 

ulthou0h it was ;~. fact th~~t in several countri"'s there;; ''las a tendency,to treat 

u.ll capitalists som.::whc.t roughly, a mere assu:pmce thu.t there would bt: no qis­

cri.mination in those countrius c.s bt:Jtwet:n national ~.:nd for..:ign privc.te investors 

would not in itsulf c.ttract privi.!.te foreign capital. No country was likely to 

attrt!.Ct the .ccpital of foreign capitc.;Lists; whom it could not compel, as it 

could it~ own no.tionuls, to invt:lst mon~;:y there, unless they were: provided with 

some' guar~tee, which need not necess~rily be in writing. Simply a cl~te 

fc. vour ~. blu to for..:ign investmunt might prove sufficit:nt e Recommendation 1 (c) 

was unt:xc..:ptionable in itst::lf, but, W".J.S typicul of tht: generc.l r..:commt::nd;,.;tions 

ofton made by intt::mutional org~nizations., which, while doing no· good th~mst:Jlves1 
distr~cted attention from moru sp~cific recomm~nd~tionso 

l.fr o liARTilffiZ-OSTOS (M~;:x:i.co) foun~ tht.: Curudi.:m pro posc.l to udd the 

words "if necess~~' befo: ·c the words "bilatcrul. or, multilateral agNt::m~::~nts" 

acceptable. His reservation concerning. paragraph J. (b) was bo.sed on the ·principle 

of non-discrimination, a principle that should o1.so be practised. He was 

definitely opposed to tht; de facto discrimin~~ton deft;:nded by tha United Kingdom 

reprbsentative, since where rough tra~:tJRent wus m\o:tod out to foreign capital, 

it wus ml:lted out equally to domestic capitul; such countries, i.f the~ expected 



"E/Ac.,6/sR.91 
page 23' 

to develop th~ir rdsources, should improve th~ir l~gisl~tion to give substantial 

guw.r:..:.ntel:lS to dom.;stic <.:.nd foreign inv,.stment alike e 

H~ therefore withdrew his proposaJ. to cdd the word 11non-discrimirultoeyh, · 

provided the C<mu.di<.:.n proposal concerning biluter<.!.l. or multilc.teral agreements 

wc.s uccept;;d, 

Hro SCHlJAKE-V.C::rtGAR..\ (Chile) suid that th~ Chileun and United Stutes 

delegations would not hu~ submitted their joint draft resolution hud ugree~ent 

be.;n.rl:lached on those p:1rts of tht:: otht::r dr<:!.ft res_olutions submi~ted for discussion 

under item 6 which, c.s the represent~.tive of lndiu had correctl:y" pointed out, 
f ' 

in sum covered tha ground de:..:.lt with in the joint draft resolution. His 

d~legution ~ntcd the Council at leust to est:..:.blish the need for goodwill c.s a 

pre-requisitt~ for ensuring c. l<.:.rger end more st.:..:.ble flow of fort::ign cc.pitc.l to 

Under-develqpt.:d countrhs-. It was true thu.t the United Kingd~ delegation ha.d 

sugg~st~d in section 6 of. its druft r~solution on full employment a method of 

trying to ensuN such a flow 1 but hE:: doubt~9. whether ;.;ll Llem.bers of the Council 

would find that method c.cct::ptubl~, whereus he trust~d that all would be able to 

c.gree to a recomm~ndation as general us recomm~ndation l(a) of thd joint draft 

resolution. 

In r~ply to the representative of India, he would say that although it would 

be ideal for thu Committet:J to submit to the Council a. single comprehensive druft 

resolution on item 6, it should apprQci~td the dangers inherdnt in trying to c.gree 

too hustily on the tt::rm.s of . such n single draft resolut,ione The consider.:md<:l. of 

the joint draft r~solutio~ were similar to, but not identical with, certain 

considerandc. of tht:: oth~r draft r~solutions befor~ the Committee. However, he 

ugrt~ed that it migpt be found udvisc.blt:: to re-cu.st the joint draft resolution .in 

the w~ propost::d by the Indian representutivee 

He was ~ad that tht; representuti-ve of Mexico had withdrawn his amendment 

to the joint draft resolution, since its adop~ion would have restricted the scope 

of recomm~ndation 1 (b). He ~cceptod th~_umendments proposed by the reprt::senta­

tive of Cannd<:l.. 



E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 24 

:V.Lrc QUik:3HI (Pakistan) soid that h~e himself hu.d intended to submit 

a draft resulution on item 6 of the hgenda, but had refrained from doing so in 

view of the large number before the Committ~.e. The debu.te had shown that 

there wcs no difference of opinion on the substQUce of the problem. He hoped 
. . 

thut, to uvoid confusion, ·members of the ddegutions most conct::rned would met:t, 

either inforii~ally or in u dro.fting conunittee, to prepu.:e u singl~ comprehensive 

draft resolution on item 6 fo~ the Conu,uttee's conside~ution. 

Mr • .M.;.RTIIJ'~Z-:{)STOS (Hexico) stutt::d th~.t the withdrnwul of his 

umondm\::nt proposing the addition of the word 11non-discrir.a:i.ru:.tory 11 should by no 

mec.ns b~.; inte;:rproted us indic2.ting a change in his country's policy thut foreign 
I 

privcti; C<.~pitnl ~hould participate in th~:: dvvelopment of Hoxico on a non-

discrirninctory basis in rospcct of domestic privc.te capitulo 

·'111e CHAIRhtlN.. inYited the rt::presont<J.tive of ·t:.he United Kingdom to 

speuk on st::ction B of the United Lingdom draft rt: solut'ion on full t::mploymt:nt 

(E/1.67). 

'# 

¥1r. FL.1i.:I>:iiNG (Unit~::d Kingdom) said that thu practice of ti<:Jd lE;JPlding, 

th<:.t Wtl.S, of countries gr<.tnting loans on condition that the proceeds of the 

lor.ns wore spent '.m the goods and servic--s of tht:: lending country or, at least, 
. . 

those of a restricted group of countric:s, was c.. discr.:i.rid.natory practice., since 

tht:l bor.rowine countries were th~s.induced to discrimirute in th<;;ir import 

policy in favour of' th~ lending countries, although they might be u.ble to 

obtuin gvods mort: cheaply and convenit::ntly from other sources, Tied lending 

was much more chu.ructt::ristic of Governm~nt than of private loans, nlthvugh one· 

of th<:: most encouraging features of the European Rt::covery Progra.rD!lle wus the 

provision for off-shore purchases, that wusli for loans or grants for th.:: purpose 

of m.r.king purch~s~s in countries other them the J.r,nd,ing co:untry~ The question of 

untied hmding would be?ome increusingly ir.1portnnt, since a !.urger proportion of 

total internutionul lending would consist of government lending or lending under 

government gw.:.ra.ntee, and since tric.nguJ_a.r tra.de must play an important part in .any 

correction of the present disequilibrium in ~rorld trude. The sterling urea might 



I I 

E/AC.6/SR.91 
page 25 

reasonably expect to balance its trade bilaterally with the United States of 

Aoerica within the next few years, but there were several areas, such as western 

Ge~ny 1 which could. not hope to do so, ul though they migh~ be able to cover 

their dollar expenditure if the money l~nt by the United States of America for 

the developnent of Uncter-develvped ·areas were spent on the products of westem 

Gernw.ny ond other arec.s of Europe, or n.ltermtively on the products :of" the United 

Kingdom, in such a w~ as to. enable that country in turn to meet a deficit in its 

trade with c,ontinento.l Europe. 

Thct was one reason why the United Kingdom delegation had included section 8 

in its draft resolution. Another r~cson was its belief that, although the 

principle of untied lending was recognised aoodemioclly as one of the norms of 

international good behaviour, it had not yet been empodied as such in any 

international instrument. 

The United Kingdom recommendation that governments should "extend progress- . 

ively" the principle of untied lending related to the fact that most government­

controlled or government-gua.r~teed international lending wns conducted by 

institutions whose purpose wes to increase the export tro.da of the lending 

country concerned. The United Kingdom Government did not wish ~v recommend that 

those institutions shuu,ld be scrapped, but merely to suggest that their statutes 
~// I 

should be extended, or that new institutions should be set up to provide 

specificclly for untied government or gover.nment-gunr~teed international lending. 

The section contained a waiver clause applicable to countries with low - ' rese~es, since. it sometimes happened that such countries could make governmental 
~ 

. loons only on condition that the money wns not spent in herd currency countrieso 

But, despite that c~use 1 the section us a whole applied to such countries, 

because it was their duty to tr,y to solve their bclance of payments difficulties~ 

ond the section would constitute on ~ppeal to them to observe the principle of 

non-tied lending to the extent thct their success in solving their balance of 

~ents difficulties ~llowed. 

M,r. WBIN (United States of' iunerion) said thD.t a.lthough he was anxious 

that restrictions on world tr~de should be lifted, he had doubts about section 8 



E/AC".6/GR.91 
JX."..ge 26 

of the United Kingdom draft resolut:i.on, for it conto.ined no provision for nnybody 
. ' 

oth(Jr th:~n the government concerned to determine whether a· country's monetary 

reserves were in such a state th~t it could ~~e untied louns. If the paragraph 
I 

were .:1dopted a.s it stood, it would :lp effect lay an obligation only on the: 
I 

one country·in th~ w0rld which could,m,~e large untied loons without endang~ring 

its reserv~;s. 

The principle of untied lending/had in fact been embodied in nn inter­

nationcl instrument; Article III 1 section 5, of the •-~.rticle s of .i\greement of 

the Inte.rnationul Bonk for Reconstru~tion and Doo:v~lopm~nt contained the clause 

"The Bank shall impose no conditicns that the proceeds of u loan shall be spent 

in the torritorie s of .:my pc.rticulc.r m(l!Uber ,or IJbmbers. 11 

Mr• F'L.:."'lvll.NG (United Kingdom) s<.:.id thc.t in the General At;reement on 

Trad~ und T~riffs there was prJvisioA for int~rnJtional machinery for judging 

n contracting purty1s opinion of its balance of p<Jyments position. Section 8 

of the United h.ingdon draft resoluti0n did not o.pply only to the United States 
I 

of lllllericc.1 because thtlre \;r~;;re other countrit:Js which could afford completely to 

untie their ~or~ign loans, nnd because, as he had already expla~ed, other 

countrias which could not afford to do so could and should r.k~e loans which, 

thoueh not completely untied, were not l~nited exclusively to the purchase of 

the services ~d products of the lending country. 

The Crl:i.IID-L!ili suggested that the time had come to refer item 6 to the 

clr:_~.fting cotll<littee, and expressed the hope that before the Committee met again 

the former would exumine m~·Q.ns of cu-ordinating suggestions relating to item 4 

of the agenda (organization of the Economic and Employment Conmdssiori and·i~s 

two SUb-Commissions), even though the Co~.uttee itself had not yet discussed it. 

The meetizk1 rose at 1.20 .p,m. 




